
 

Date of meeting 
 

Tuesday, 24th April, 2012  

Time 
 

7.00 pm  

Venue 
 

Committee Room 1. Civic Offices, Merrial Street, 
Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffs ST5 2AG 

 

Contact Geoff Durham 

 

   
  

 
 
 

Conservation Advisory Working Party 

 

AGENDA 

 

PART 1– OPEN AGENDA 

 

1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    

 To receive Declarations of Interest from Members on items included in this agenda 
 
 

2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS   (Pages 1 - 2) 

 To agree as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 3 April, 2012 
 

3 PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS   (Pages 3 - 12) 

 To receive the decisions of applications which have been previously considered by this 
Working Party 
 

4 NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED   (Pages 13 - 26) 

 To make observations on new applications received. 
 

5 CONSERVATION AND HERITAGE FUND    

 To consider any applications for financial assistance from the Conservation and Heritage 
Fund which may have been brought to this meeting by the officer 
 

6 PARTNERSHIP SCHEMES IN CONSERVATION AREAS - 
NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME TOWN CENTRE   

 

 Review of Year 2.  Information to be circulated at the meeting 
 

7 URGENT BUSINESS    

 To consider any business which is urgent within the meaning of Section 100B(4) of the 
Local Government Act, 1972.  
 

 
Members: Councillors D Allport, D Becket (Vice-Chair), G Burnett, J M Cooper 

(Chairman) and M Holland 
 

Public Document Pack



 
‘Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training / development  requirements 
from the items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please 
bring them to the attention of the Committee Clerk at the close of the meeting’ 

 
Officers will be in attendance prior to the meeting for informal discussions on agenda items. 



Conservation Advisory – 03/04/12 

1 

CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY 

 
Tuesday 3 April 2012 

 
Present:-  Councillor Miss J M Cooper – in the Chair 

 
Councillors 
 
Also in attendance: 

Becket and Holland 
 
Mr L Chatterton – Newcastle Civic Society 
Mr R Manning – North Staffs Society of Architects 
Mr J Worgan – Newcastle Civic Society 

 
Apologies were received from Mrs C Henshaw 
 
 

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS  
 
Resolved:- That the minutes of the meeting held on 13 March 2012 be agreed as 
a correct record subject to amendments. 
 

3. APPLICATIONS PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED  
 
Resolved:- That the decisions on applications previously considered by this 
Working Party be received. 
 

4. PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
Resolved:- That the following observations be made on the applications listed 
below:- 
 
App No Proposed Development and 

Name of Applicant(s) 
Comments 

   
12/00040/CON 8-10 High Street, Newcastle. 

Super Foodmarket Ltd. 
Demolition of fire damaged 
building and new replacement 
building to match existing/ 
previous. 

The Conservation 
Advisory Working Party 
supported the addition of a 
condition that will link this 
consent with any 
application for 
redevelopment, that a 
contract for the new build 
is signed prior to 
determining the Consent, 
if it is appropriate and 
enforceable 

   
12/00050/FUL Grindley Cottage, Church lane, 

Betley. 
Mr & Mrs Cox. 
Two storey side and rear 
extensions and first floor front 
balcony. 

No objections on the basis 
that it is a marginal 
improvement on the 
original building. 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Conservation Advisory – 03/04/12 
 

2 

 
5. CONSERVATION AND HERITAGE FUND  

 
Resolved:- There were no applications considered. 
 

6. DRAFT SPD - MADELEY CONSERVATION AREA APPRAISAL AND 
MANAGEMENT PLAN  
 
Resolved:- That the Conservation Advisory Working Party commended the Draft 
Conservation Area Appraisal and Management Plan to the Planning Committee to 
approve for consultation purposes. 
 

7. NEWLY ADOPTED SPD FOR THE REGISTER OF LOCALLY IMPORTANT 
BUILDINGS  
 
Members were updated on the current position of the SPD for the register of locally 
important buildings. 
 
Resolved:- That the information be received. 
 
 

MISS J M COOPER  
Chair 

Page 2



 

 

 

DECISIONS OF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL ON APPLICATIONS WHICH  

HAVE PREVIOUSLY BEEN CONSIDERED BY THE WORKING PARTY 

                  
For reports on all committee decisions, please follow the minutes and agendas search on the Council’s website or refer to your copy of the Planning agenda 
for the permitted date.  Reports for delegated items are attached to the agenda. 

 

 
Reference 

 
Location and Applicant 

 
Development 

 
Working Party Comments 

 
Planning Decision  

12/63/LBC Hillside, Chapel Bank, Mow 
Cop 
Mr S Webber 
 

Internal alterations No objections to the work but a pre-
commencement condition requiring a Level 1 
photographic survey of the removable 
partition wall should be submitted and 
approved by the Local Planning Authority. 
 
 

 

12/64/FUL Newcastle-under-Lyme 
Magistrates Court, 
Ryecroft, Newcastle 
EC Harris (Mr David 
Kellaway 
 

Single storey extension to 
accommodate two additional cells and 
the infill of the adjacent van dock. 
Replacement sash windows and doors 

No objections 
 

 

 
                    
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX ‘A’ 

A
genda Item

 3

P
age 3



P
age 4

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 1

OFFICER REPORT ON DELEGATED ITEMS 
 
Applicant  - Mr Simon Webber   Application No. 11/00063/LBC 
 
Location –  Hillside, Chapel Bank, Mow Cop 
 
Description –   Internal alterations 
 
Policies and proposals in the Approved Development Plan relevant to this 
decision: 
 
West Midlands Regional Spatial Strategy 2008 
 
Policy QE1: Conserving and Enhancing the Environment 
Policy QE3: Creating a High Quality Built Environment for all 
 
Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent Structure Plan 1996 – 2011 
 
Policy NC18:     Listed Buildings 
 
Newcastle-under-Lyme Local Plan 2011 
 
Policy B5: Control of Development Affecting the Setting of a Listed Building 
Policy B6: Extension or Alteration of Listed Buildings 
 
Newcastle under Lyme and Stoke on Trent Core Spatial Strategy 2006 - 2026 
(Adopted 2009) 
 
Policy CSP2:     Historic Environment 
 
Other Material Considerations include: 
 
National Planning Policy 
 
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) 
 
Supplementary Planning Guidance 
 
N/A 
 
Planning History 
 
None relevant 
 
Views of Consultees 
 
The Conservation Advisory Working Party raises no objections to the work, but a 
pre-commencement condition requiring a Level 1 photographic survey of the 
removable partition wall should be submitted and approved by the LPA. 
 
Representations  
 
No representations received. 
 
Applicants/ Agents submission 

Page 5



 2

 
The requisite application forms and plans were submitted as well as a heritage 
statement 
 
Key Issues 
 
The application is for Listed Building Consent for internal alterations at Hillside, 
Chapel Bank, Mow Cop, which is a converted church located in the rural area and an 
area of landscape restoration, as identified on the Local Development Framework 
Proposals Map. The chapel was converted in the early 1990s under planning 
permission reference NLB293. 
 
It is considered that the key issue in the determination of the application is whether 
the proposed internal alterations preserve the special character and appearance of 
this Grade II Listed Building. 
 
Part 12 of the National Planning Policy Statement “Conserving and Enhancing the 
Historic Environment” states that in determining planning applications, local planning 
authorities should take account of: 
 

� The desirability of sustaining and enhancing the significance of 
heritage assets and putting them to viable use consistent with their 
conservation; 

� The positive contribution that conservation of heritage assets can 
make to sustainable communities including their economic vitality; and 

� The desirability of new development making a positive contribution to 
local character and distinctiveness 

 
Saved Local Plan Policy B6 indicates that the Council will resist alterations or 
additions to a Listed Building that would adversely affect its character or its 
architectural or historic features. Policy CSP2 of the Core Spatial Strategy also seeks 
to preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the historic heritage of the 
Borough. 
 
The chapel building which is listed Grade II, was converted to residential use in the 
early 1990s although the chapel on the upper floor remains intact and the residential 
element is held within the ground floor which originally was the schoolroom, annexes 
and vestry. The original conversion is not the most sensitive conversion and in 
general divides up the former schoolroom into internal partitions which are fed off a 
narrow dark corridor. Essentially however the principal significant elements of the 
building are still intact, including the internal panelled partition doors and all of the 
original entrances and staircases. 
 
This proposal is for a number of internal changes. The first is to remove a small 
section of stud wall near the south entrance off the lobby, this will open out the 
corridor. This is a minor change and will be a big improvement as the corridor is 
currently very dark.  
 
The second is minor and again is to modify the stud walling to the main bathroom 
and re-erect to allow access on the corner to open out the corridor. This is minor and 
acceptable. The third change is to put up plaster board against the removable wood 
panelling on the north side of the corridor. This removable panel is already modified 
and of less quality than that on the south side of the corridor. This change is 
acceptable. 
 

Page 6



 3

The fourth change is the most significant as it proposes to remove the removable 
timber doors from the framing and create an ensuite to the bedroom in the former 
vestry and a cupboard off the side lobby utilising the existing door. The framing is 
proposed to be retained so the doors can be reinstated at a later date and they will 
be stored in the chapel upstairs. It is considered that the retention of the framing in 
the bedroom should be conditioned, and that the doors that are to be removed 
should be stored on site in the Chapel. 
 
Essentially the works proposed are reversible and therefore would not harm the 
significance of the building, given that the removable door was always intended to be 
removable.   
 
The Conservation Area Working Party (CAWP) has raised no objections to the 
application but they have indicated that they would like a condition including which 
requires a Level 1 photographic survey being taken and submitting to the LPA of the 
removable partition wall prior to commencement of the development.  
 
In consideration of the above the view of officers is that the proposed internal 
alterations would not harm the character of the building and would help to preserve 
its appearance. This being in accordance with the relevant policies of the 
development plan.   
 
Reason for the grant of listed building consent: 
 
It is considered that the proposed internal alterations would not harm the character 
or appearance of this Grade II Listed Building. The Local Planning Authority has 
therefore exercised its duty of having special regard to the desirability of preserving 
the building and any features of special architectural or historic interest which it 
possesses, as detailed in section 16 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and 
Conservation Areas) Act 1990. Furthermore the development complies with policies 
in the development plan indicated in the decision notice and national guidance on 
works to Listed Buildings. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Grant consent subject to the following conditions; 
 
1. The development must be begun not later than the expiration of three years 
beginning with the date of this permission. 
 
R1: To comply with the provisions of Section 18(1) of the Planning (Listed Buildings 
and Conservation Areas) Act 1990. 
 
2.        This permission for development relates to the following submitted drawings 

and information:- 
  

• Location Plan, received 10th February 2012  

• Block Plan, received 10th February 2012  

• Heritage Statement, received 10th February 2012  

• East and North Elevations existing and proposed drawing No. SW-12-
003, received 10TH February 2012  

• West and South elevations existing and proposed, drawing No. SW-
12-002 

 

Page 7



 4

Reason:  To clarify the permission and for the avoidance of doubt. 
 
3. Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved, a Level 1 

photographic survey should be carried out and submitted to the Local 
Planning Authority of the removable partition wall. 

 
R3: To ensure that a reliable visual record of the removable partition wall is kept, 

should it be reinstated in the future. 
 
4. The partition wall to be removed shall not be disposed of, and should be 

stored on site within the Church. 
 
R4: To retain the architectural and archaeological significance of the heritage 

asset. 
 
Important note to applicant 
Should you require further information about the level 1 photographic survey 
requirement of condition 3, please contact Staffordshire County Council 
Archaeological Service on 01785 277290 
 

Page 8



 5

OFFICER REPORT ON DELEGATED ITEMS 
 
Applicant  - E C Harris     Application No. 12/0064/FUL 
 
Location –  Magistrates Court, Ryecroft, Newcastle  
 
Description –   Single storey extension to accommodate two additional cells and the infill of 
the adjacent van dock.  Replacement sash windows and doors. 
 
Policies and proposals in the Approved Development Plan relevant to this decision: 
 
West Midlands Regional Spatial Strategy 2008 
 

Policy QE1  Conserving and Enhancing the Environment 
Policy QE2  Creating a High Quality Built Environment for All 
 
Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent Structure Plan 1996 – 2011 
 
Policy D1 Sustainable forms of Development 
Policy D2 The Design and Environmental Quality of Development 
Policy NC19 Conservation Areas 
 
Newcastle-under-Lyme and Stoke-on-Trent Core Spatial Strategy 2006-2026 (adopted 
2009) 
 
Policy CSP1 Design Quality 
Policy CSP2 Historic Environment 
 
Newcastle-under-Lyme Local Plan 2011 
 
Policy B9: Prevention of harm to Conservation Areas 
Policy B10: The requirement to preserve or enhance the character or appearance of a 

Conservation Area 
Policy B13: Design and Development in Conservation Areas 
Policy B14: Development in or adjoining the boundary of Conservation Areas 
 
Other Material Considerations include: 
 
National Planning Policy 
 

NPPF:  National Planning Policy Framework 
 
The Secretary of State’s announcement of his intention to abolish RSS 
 
The Secretary of State has made it clear that it is the Government’s intention to revoke RSSs 
and the Localism Act 2011, which includes powers to give effect to that intention, received 
Royal Assent on 15 November 2011. However, pending the making of a revocation order in 
accordance with the new Act, the RSS remains part of the statutory development plan. 
Nevertheless, the intention to revoke the RSS and the enactment are material considerations. 
 
Planning History 
 
None directly relevant to this application. 
 
Views of Consultees 
 
Conservation Advisory Working Party – No objections 
 
The Highway Authority were consulted with regards to the application and asked for further 
information prior to providing comments.  This information was received and passed onto the 

Page 9



 6

Highway Authority however no further response was received from them so it must be 
assumed that they have no comments to make on the proposal. 
 
Representations  
 
No representations received. 
 
Applicants/ Agents submission 
 
The requisite application forms and plans were submitted.  A design and access statement 
was also submitted. 
 
Key Issues 
 
Full planning permission is sought for a single storey extension to accommodate two 
additional cells and the infill of the adjacent van dock.  Replacement sash windows and doors 
are also proposed.  The application property is located within Newcastle Town Centre with 
part of the boundary adjoining the Conservation Area. 
 
It is considered that the main issue for consideration in the determination of this application is:- 
 

• The design of the proposals and the visual impact of the development upon the 
surrounding area taking into account its position adjacent to Newcastle Town Centre 
Conservation Area 

 
The impact of the development upon the surrounding area taking into account its position 
adjacent to Newcastle Town Centre Conservation Area 
 
Paragraph 56 of the NPPF puts great emphasis on design and details that “The Government 
attaches great importance to the design of the built environment. Good design is a key aspect 
of sustainable development, is indivisible from good planning, and should contribute positively 
to making places better for people.”  In addition at paragraph 131 it indicates that LPAs 
should take account of; 
 

• The desirability of sustaining and enhancing the significance of heritage assets and 
putting them to viable uses consistent with their conservation; 

• The positive contribution that conservation of heritage assets can make to 
sustainable communities including their economic viability; and 

• The desirability of new development making a positive contribution to the local 
character and distinctiveness. 

 
The small proposed extension at the rear of the property and alterations to the existing roller 
shutter would not have an adverse impact upon the visual amenity of the area or the 
character of the adjoining Conservation Area.  Due to the minor scale of the alterations and 
the location of this element of the proposal within the application site these elements would 
not be readily visible from public vantage points.  The materials are also shown to match the 
existing building which is also acceptable. 
 
The proposed replacement windows and doors are specified to be almost identical (double 
glazed rather than single) in nature to the existing ones and as such no adverse impact upon 
the visual amenity of the surrounding area or adjoining Conservation Area would ensue.  To 
ensure this is the case a condition should be included specifying that these are located within 
the existing window recesses unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority.  In terms of the materials proposed the agent has indicated that these are likely to 
be a dark recessive colour (Black, Brown or Grey).  These colours are deemed to be 
acceptable and would ensure the development assimilated well.  To ensure these were 
utilised a condition would be included on the permission specifying this. 
 
The internal alterations proposed would not require planning permission and therefore the 
merits of such have not been discussed in this application. 

Page 10



 7

 
Other Matters 
 
Due to the location of the application site within the town centre, accessible by a range of 
sustainable transport methods, the loss of parking spaces is not felt to be an issue however it 
should also be noted that the internal alterations resulting in the loss of parking spaces would 
not require planning consent. 
 
Reason for granting planning permission  
 
Due to the scale and nature of the proposals it is felt that the development would not have an 
adverse impact upon the visual amenity of the area or the character of the adjoining 
Newcastle Town Centre Conservation Area. The development therefore accords with the 
principles of policies D2 and NC19 of the Staffordshire and Stoke on Trent Structure Plan 
(1996-2011), policies B9, B10, B13 and B14 of the Newcastle under Lyme Local Plan 2011, 
policies CSP1 and CSP2 of the Newcastle under Lyme and Stoke on Trent Core Spatial 
Strategy (2006-2026) as well as the overarching aims and objectives of the NPPF. 

 
Recommendation 
 
Permit subject to the following conditions; 
 
1.  The development must be begun not later than the expiration of three years 

beginning with the date of this permission. 
 
R.   To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act . 
 
2. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the 

following approved plans; 

• Proposed Basement Floor Plan Option A Dwg. No. 101 Rev K (stamped 
received by the Local Planning Authority 10/2/2012) 

• Proposed Ground Floor Plan Option A Dwg. No. 102 Rev I (stamped received 
by the Local Planning Authority 10/2/2012) 

• Proposed First and Second Floor Plans Dwg. No. 103 Rev G (stamped 
received by the Local Planning Authority 10/2/2012) 

• Existing and Proposed Elevations Dwg. No. 801 Rev A (stamped received by 
the Local Planning Authority 10/2/2012) 

  
R. For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning. 

 
3. The materials to be used in the external elevations of the development hereby 

approved shall match in appearance, colour and texture those of the existing building 
or those specified on the application forms unless otherwise agreed in writing by the 
Local Planning Authority. 

 
R. To ensure the satisfactory appearance of the development in accordance with the 

requirements of  Policy H18 of the Newcastle under Lyme Local Plan 2010, Policy D2 
of the Stoke on Trent Structure Plan 1996-2011 and policy CSP1 of the Newcastle 
under Lyme and Stoke on Trent Core Spatial Strategy 2006-2026 and the aims and 
objectives of the NPPF. 

 
4. The replacement windows and doors to be installed as part of the permission hereby 

approved shall be installed within the existing window and door recesses and be 
powder coated in either Black, Brown or Grey unless otherwise agreed in writing by 
the Local Planning Authority. 

 
R. To ensure the satisfactory appearance of the development in accordance with the 

requirements of  Policy H18 of the Newcastle under Lyme Local Plan 2010, Policy D2 
of the Stoke on Trent Structure Plan 1996-2011 and policy CSP1 of the Newcastle 

Page 11



 8

under Lyme and Stoke on Trent Core Spatial Strategy 2006-2026 and the aims and 
objectives of the NPPF. 

 
 

 

Page 12



 APPENDIX ‘B’ 

CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY 
 

  

Reference Location and Applicant Development Remarks Ward Councillors 

12/11/FUL St Giles Church, Church Street, 
Newcastle 
St Giles Parochial Church Council 

Removal of spoil mound and trees, relocation 
of headstones, new parking areas and church 
precinct 
 

Grade II* listed building 
within Newcastle Town 
Centre Conservation Area 

Cllr D Clarke 
Cllr Mrs E Shenton 

12/142/FUL Grass Verge, Clayton Road, 
Newcastle 
Vodafone Ltd 

Installation of a 15m high telecommunications 
slim line street pole, shrouded antennas, 
associated cabinets and ancillary development 
 

Within the Clayton 
Conservation Area 

Cllr Mrs A Heames 
Cllr S Sweeney 

12/150/LBC 36 High Street, Newcastle 
Butters John Bee. 

Proposed bar  & 2 one bed apartments  
 

Grade II listed building 
within Newcastle Town 
Centre Conservation Area 
 

Cllr D Clarke 
Cllr Mrs E Shenton 

12/155/ADV 41 High Street  Newcastle 
Royal Bank of Scotland Group 

3 Illuminated fascia signs, 2 illuminated 
projecting signs and 1 replacement ATM 
header panel 
 

Within the Newcastle Town 
Centre Conservation Area 

Cllr D Clarke 
Cllr Mrs E Shenton 

12/157/FUL The Holy Trinity Roman Catholic 
Church, London Road, Newcastle 
Rev Philip Griffin 
 

Installation of gate and railings mounted on a 
low level brick plinth 
 

Grade II listed building 
within Newcastle Town 
Centre Conservation Area 

Cllr D Clarke 
Cllr Mrs E Shenton 

12/161/FUL & 
12/162/LBC 

Old Springs Hall, Old Springs, Market 
Drayton 
Mr & Mrs R Lee 

Demolish existing kennels and replace with a 
domestic office, alterations to landscaping 
including new and reused garden walls and 
railings. Form a covered glazed link to the 
house from the stable range. Retrospective 
extension to the lake 
 

Grade II listed building Cllr A Howells 
Cllr D Loades 
Cllr Mrs F Myatt 

    

A
genda Item

 4

P
age 13



P
age 14

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Lan

2

PH

118.3m

S
u
bw

ay

The Castle

6
5

1
2

R
oebuck S

hopping C
entre

(PH)

6
1 to 6

3

Morston
House

P
lace

S
T
R

E
E
T

56

PH

PH

Bank

43

43 45

1

11

15 17

3

33

L
O

W
E

R
 S

T
R

E
E

T

40

2
4

44

7

3

Bank

15

46

34

St Giles' Church

12

1

51

1
3

3

41

CORPORATION

125.3m

11

F
R

O
G

H
A

L
L

4

48
 4

6

Fellgate Court

9 11

C
H

U
R

C
H

 S
TR

EET

2
8

1
5

10

1
7

1

2
0

49
37 to 41

36

42

120.1m

P
C
s

LB

8

19

5

2

32

H
IG

H

9

29

5 7 9

3

1

P
E
P

P
E

R
 S

T
R

E
E
T

57

PH

35

Club

2
2

S
T
R

E
E
T

B
R

ID
G

E STR
EET

B7

1
8

LANE

25

27

17

LAD

21

C

47

HIC
KM

AN S
TREET

31

3 5

Lan
c

14

47

El S
ub S

ta

7

PH

23

35

4

19

130.2m

Y
o
rk

8 
to

 1
4

W
o
rk

s

52

16

PW

10 to 8

1

16

2

9 
to

 1
5

Fenton

House

1 to 8

384600.000000

384600.000000

384700.000000

384700.000000

384800.000000

384800.000000

3
4

6
0

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

6
0

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

6
1

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

6
1

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2012

12/111/FUL St Giles Church, Newcastle

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 24.04.2012

1:1,250

¯ Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Shelter

The Great C
hurch

St Jame

n

148.0m

Nuffield Hospital

Sub Sta

Cedar Cottages

1

Cottages

The

154.2m

North Staffordshire

El

1

2

3

Clayton Hall

1

385100.000000

385100.000000

385200.000000

385200.000000

3
4

3
4

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

3
4

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

3
5

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

3
5

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2012

12/142/FUL  Grass Verge , Clayton Road ,Newcastle 

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 24.04.2012

1:1,000

¯ Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Lancaster B
uilding

LO
W

S
u
bw

ay

58

66

3

62

68

one Exchange

HIG
H STREET

60

Hall

R
oebuck S

hopping C
entre

M
ultistorey Car Park

THE M
IDW

AY

64

Bank

Morston
House

P
lace

56

PH

Bank

43 45

1

15 17

4

8

33

40

2
4

44

7

3

11

Bank

34

St Giles' Church

12

1

51

1
3

125.3m

11

9

848
 4

6

urt

TCBs

9 11

C
H

U
R

C
H

 S
TR

EET

2
8

1
5

4

1

1
7

2
0

49

37 to 41

36

P
C
s

LB

19

5

32

H
IG

H

3

P
E

P
P

E
R

 S
T
R

E
E

T

57

6

PH

2
2

S
T
R

E
E
T

B
uild

in
g

7

1
8

LANE

10

5

LAD

47

O
G

G
 S

T
 W

E
S
T

3 5

Lan
ca

st
er

14

El Sub S

7

35

13

130.2m

PH

Yo
rk

8 
to

 1
4

W
o
rk

s

52

16

384700.000000

384700.000000

384800.000000

384800.000000

3
4

5
9

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

5
9

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

6
0

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

6
0

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

6
1

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

6
1

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2012

12/150/LBC 36 High Street.

Newcastle Under Lyme

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 24.04.2012

1:1,000

¯ Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



70

(remains of)

1

Lancaster B
uilding

4
5

TCBs

1
4

Cross

88

58

66

3

6
2

68

4
9HIG

H STREET

8
2
 t
o
 8

6

74

6
0

Hall

76

R
oebuck S

hopping C
entre

2

M
ultistorey Car 

THE M

4
7

6
4

Bank

Guildhall

Morston
House

P
lace

61

17

5
6

4

PH

Bank

43 45

1

1
5
 1

7

4

8

3
3

40

2
4

44

7

3

11

Bank

46

5

34

5
6

1
2

4
3

1

51

1
3

1
1

9

84
8
 4

6

TCBs

9
 11

14

41

C
H

U
R

C
H

 S
TR

EET

5
9

2
8

1
5

4

1
0

1
7

Bank

2
0

49

3
7
 to

 4
1

36

P
C
s

133.4m

LB

1
9

5

32

H
IG

H

3

P
E

P
P

E
R

 S
T
R

E
E

T

C
H
E
A
P
S
ID

E

57

5
5
a

6

PH

g
g
 S

tre
e
t

2
2

S
T
R

E
E
T

B
uild

in
g

1
8

LANE

1
2
a

1
3

1
0

5
5

5

LAD

47

18

F
O

G
G

 S
T
 W

E
S
T

3
 5

IR
ONM

ARKET

20

Lan
ca

st
er

1
4

El Sub Sta

16

7

3
5

58

13

5
7

130.2m

9 to
 1

2

PH

Yo
rk

8
 t
o
 1

4

W
o
rk

s
5
2

1
2

1
6

19

Guildhall

(site of)

384700.000000

384700.000000

384800.000000

384800.000000

3
4

6
0

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

6
0

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

6
1

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

6
1

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2012

12/155/ADV 41 High Street

Newcastle Under Lyme

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 24.04.2012

1:1,000

¯ Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



1
1
5

1

1
3
2

Subway

PH

1

O
O

SE STR
EET

1
2
6

REET

1
3
8

118.1m

27

125

Sub

S
u
b

w
a
y

Baptis
t

REFIN
ERY S

TREET

RC Church

Holy Trinity

2

121.6m

H
o
ly

 T
rin

ity
121

9

2
1

8
2

S
u

b
w

a
y

Hall

8

13

GROSVENOR

C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 C
e
n
tre

Sta

3
4

1

S
ub

w
ay

3
3

123

119

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

11

1
1

Churc
h

El

PH

Presbytery

4
1

Bowling Green

Subway

2

WELL STREET

22

B
R

O
O

K
 L

A
N

E

4
4

10

1

119.4m

1

Pastoral Retreat House

Coolock

385000.000000

385000.000000

385100.000000

385100.000000

3
4

5
7

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

5
7

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

5
8

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

5
8

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2012

12/00157/FUL The Holy Trinity Roman Catholic Church

London Road, Newcastle Under Lyme

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 24.04.2012

1:1,000

¯ Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Pond

Sinks

D
ra

in

S
h

r
o

p
s

h
ir

e
 U

n
io

n

To
w

in
g

 P
a

th

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

Track

Stone

Pond

Pond

M
a

in
 L

in
e

C
a

n
a

l

Sinks

Ponds

121.9m

Tow
ing P

ath

120.1m

Sluice

40

Ston eyfo rd

Hall Wood
Mile Post

Tra
c

k

Path
 (um

)

107.3m

98.8m

118.0m

96.9m

108.5m

106.4m

107.0m

100.6m

GP

Bridlands Wood

Che sw ard ine

140.8mPond

Pond

Pa rk F arm

Tr
a

c
k

Pond

Black Wood

Track

FB

Pond

Issues

Pond

Pond

Ponds

Pond

Pond

Tr
a
c
k

Pond

117.0m

Farm Cottag es

Pond

Pond

Wo od  Fa rm

Drain

P
a

th
 (

u
m

)

Ga rde ners  C ot t age

Lodge

Tr
a
c
k

125.0m

Path
 (u

m)

Tra
c

k

Tr
a
c
k

Pond

Tr
a

c
k

Dairy Ho u se

Hall Wood

Track

Saw P it  Wood

106.7m

Pool

Ro und Woo d

Pond

Path
 (um

)

Old Sp ring s F arm

Pond

112.8m

Old Sp ring s Hal l

P
a
th

 (u
m

)

Old Spring s

P
a
th

 (
u
m

)

C
o

al B
ro

o
k

Issues

Path
 (um

)

Col lects

Hydraulic

Sinks

Tra
c
k

Pond

85.0m

Ram

FB

Pond

Che sw ard ine

Wood

143.3m

Pa rk F arm

Black

121.9m

Tra
c

k

Pond

C
o

al B

Issues

FB

Pond

Path  (um)

Ponds

Pond

Pond

Pond

C
D

1.22m
 R

H

Und

1.2
2m

F
F

R
H

C
o

 C
o

n
st B

d
y

Def

1.
2

2m
 R

H

Def

C
S

1.
2

2m

RH

FF

1.22m RH

CD
1.22m RH

1.
2
2m

 R
H

Co Co nst 
Bdy

D
e

f

Def
1

1.
2

2m
 R

H

R
H

Co Co
nst Bdy

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2012

12/00161/FUL & 12/00162/LBC

Old Springs Hall, Old Springs, Market Drayton

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 24.04.2012

1:10,000

¯

Borough B
o
u
n
d
a
ry

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of previous meetings
	3 Previously Considered Applications
	delegated

	4 New Applications Received
	12 111
	12 142
	12 150
	12 155
	12 157
	12 161 162


